



DANIELLE TURPIN

Graphic Designer
Photographer
illustrator

PROFILE

The love I feel towards design has been carried through my entire life with everything I choose to do. My expertise spans more than just creating beautifully executed designs; but I also specialize in time management to ensure the designs I create achieve the desired outcome they deserve.

EDUCATION

School of Advertising Art, August 2013 - May 2015
Associate Degree of Applied Business in Advertising Art

Sinclair Community College, August 2011 - January 2013
Liberal Arts Major

SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe InDesign
Photography, Photo editing, Studio lighting & Natural lighting

DESIGN EXPERIENCE INCLUDES:

Visual identity sets, brand creation, and typography
Brochures, logo designs, event posters, and packaging
Website and responsive web designs

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer, 2014 - Present. Print and logo work

Artisans Boutique, Sales Associate October 2014 - Present
Dedicated to keeping the store clean and presentable. Creating new and appealing displays, giving the customer an excellent purchasing experience.

Pipestone Golf Course, Utility Associate June 2011 - April 2014
Helped plan weddings and events, cooked for private dinners, made sure the members had refreshments all day on the course while playing.

Carvers Steaks and Chops, Hostess November 2012 - March 2014
Was in charge of seating people in the correct sections, taking reservations over the phone. I also was in charge of providing the floor sheet for the servers before the shift started.

DANIELLE TURPIN
Dani@DaniTurpin.com
(937) 416 - 3170